From: Bill

Sent: January-31-12 3:58 PM
To: James Tanner

Subject: RE: SP3

Hi James

This SP-3 thing sounds so good it’s still amazing to me, even after all this time.

| have used it with two different sets of power amps, and | find that it is making my system MUCH more
enjoyable sonically than ever before. For a PrePro to do this is more than amazing. | have replaced a
highly regarded tube preamp (it sold immediately, lots of demand) and the SP3 sounds way better
than it did. And for it to sound so good via HDMI is quite a feat also. | no longer need all those analog
cables going from my universal player to the prepro, as | just use HDMI and it sounds better than ever,
even on SACD despite that you are committing the reported mortal sin of converting that to PCM prior
to conversion to analog. My SACD’s have never sounded better.

So, this thing is a world beater. | have tried every other pre/pro they have, and some they don’t, and
the SP3 is just way better than anything else out there.

Been waiting for 15 years for someone to get this right.

Thanks,
Bill - Microsoft Corporation

James Tanner
BRYSTON LTD.



